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30 Cliff Road, Nantucket, is currently owned by the John A. Confalone 1994 Revocable Trust and 
has been in the Confalone/Crowley/Quirk family for 60 years. The house was purchased by John 
Confalone (uncle to Jane Crowley Quirk) in 1960 from Elizabeth Jellis.  At the time, Mrs. Jellis 
owned both 30 and 32 Cliff Road; she resided at 32 Cliff Road while 30 Cliff Road was 
unoccupied.  Mrs. Jellis, along with her husband, Arthur Jellis, (who passed away in 1947) were 
the former owners of Sea Cliff Inn, located at 31 Cliff Road.  Mr. Confalone had met Mr. and 
Mrs. Jellis in the 1940’s when he worked at Sea Cliff Inn as an accountant, and kept in touch 
with them over the years.  When he learned that Mrs. Jellis was interested in selling 30 Cliff 
Road in the late 1950’s, he decided to buy it as a summer house for his family.   
 
Mrs. Jellis became a close friend of the Confalone/Crowley family over the years, and provided 
some history of the house.  30 Cliff Road was once a part of Sea Cliff Inn (when the Jellises 
owned the Inn) and was used as a guest house by the Inn.  Apparently, Mr. Jellis (who was 
British) named the house “Baldock” after a town in England just north of London, and the name 
has been retained as a tribute to the Jellises.  While the age of the house is not known, a few 
anecdotes suggest that it was built sometime in the late 1800’s.   
 
After the house was purchased by Mr. Confalone, new cedar shake siding was installed.  When 
the old siding was being removed, the carpenters found several pieces of old newsprint in the 
walls which may have been used for insulation, with 1887 dates on them.  While it is not known 
if this newsprint was placed when the house was originally built or sometime later when it was 
re-sided, it is probably safe to assume that the house was built before 1890. 
 
Also, it was learned from a woman named Miss Pope, a contemporary and friend of Mrs. Jellis 
who also lived on Cliff Road, that she recalled that part of the building at 30 Cliff Road had been 
located in the downtown area of Nantucket and was moved up to Cliff Road. Miss Pope 
remembered the move happening “when she was a girl”, so it likely occurred around the turn 
of the century.  
 
 
 
 


















